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From: Craig_N_Middletor-Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Anthony CrandelI-Staff[NSWPoIice%nswgoIice; Anthony Crandel-Staff[NSWPoIice%nswgoIice
Subject: Fwd: Parrabell meeting this Friday [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE}]

Date: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 17:28:39

Attachments: Case Summaries and Questions for Parrabell Meeting between ACON and NSW_Police FINAL.docx

Hi boss
Sorry to bother you - I know your busy juggling work and preparing for your AC interview
!

I have just read over ACONS list of questions for Fridays meeting. As predicted I have
some concerns about the terms of this meeting. A lot of the questions appear to be framed
around Parrabell justifying our results. Additionally they are quite specific and cannot
be easily answered. They will require some research by me before Friday if I am even
close to answering their specific questions. I am also reluctant to discuss actual
specific police holdings on some of the matters. It is concerning that ACON has framed
their issues stating "ACON requires further investigation™ this is very adversarial and I
fear the meeting will easily deteriorate into a 'Mexican standoff'. I know it is
important to have ACON on board with this but the issues presented for the meeting in my
opinion are more contentious then conciliatory. I am still happy to go along to the
meeting and present Parrabell findings and our methodolgy we used particularly around the
10 indicators and the parameters around the holdings examined. Just giving you a heads up
as to my concerns as I think this is gonna be a longish meeting and I fear with you doing
a lot of that political smooching talking you do so well. Hence why I have upmost faith
you'll be a great AC !

Good luck and see you there

Middo

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

> From: "Michael Atkinson" <MAtkinson@acon.org.au>
> Date: 23 May 2017 at 16:52:55 AEST

> To: "Jacqueline Braw"
> Cc: "Craig N Middleton" , "Nicolas Parkhill "
<NParkhill@acon.org.au>, "James Gray" <jgray@acon.org.au>, "Bryan Do "

<bryando93@gmail.com>

> Subject: RE: Parrabell meeting this Friday [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

>

> Hi Jackie and Craig

>

> Please find attached a spreadsheet with questions for select Parrabell cases.

>

> We look forward to meeting with you to discuss the cases on Friday.

>

> Please don’t hesitate to contact me in the meantime.

>

> Kind regards

>

> Michael

>

>

> Regards,

> Michael Atkinson, Program Manager — Safety, Inclusion and Historical Justice

>

> Direct: 02 9206 2116 | Switch: 02 9206 2000 | Mobile: 0418 346 535 | Fax: 02 9206 2134
> Postal: PO Box 350 Darlinghurst NSW 1300 Australia | Street: 414 Elizabeth St Surry

Hills NSW 2010

> Email: matkinson@acon.org.au | Website: acon.org.au | Twitter: twitter.com/ACONhealth |
Facebook: facebook.com/ACONhealth

> Preferred pronouns: he/him

> ACON acknowledges and pays respects to the traditional custodians of all the lands on
which we work.

>

>

>

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the
sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this
email from your system. Please note any views or opinions expressed in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ACON. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message which arising as a result of email transmission.

>

From: Jacqueline Braw

Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 1:05 PM

To: Michael Atkinson

Cc: Craig N Middleton

Subject: Parrabell meeting this Friday [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE) ]
Importance: High

Hi Michael,

Just wondering when you will be able to send us some details about the
questions/concerns and particular cases you want to discuss? Remember that Insp Middleton
requested this from you prior to us meeting.

> Jackie
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